
WEST 1/16TH CORNER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 29, TOWNSHIP 20 
SOUTH, RANGE 12 EAST 
 
1) J. HARRISON PARKMAN, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1907 TO 1915, IN A ROAD 

SURVEY FOR ROAD NUMBER 638 RECORDED IN ROAD RECORD BOOK “D” ON 
PAGES 421 THROUGH 424 PETITIONED BY W. L. McCLELLAND AND OTHERS FOR A 
ROAD IN TOWNSHIP 19-12 [PACKET 905 IN THE VAULT IN THE COUNTY 
SURVEYOR'S OFFICE] THAT HE SURVEYED ON MARCH 26, 1908 AND WAS GRANTED 
AS A 40 FOOT WIDE ROAD, 20 FEET EACH SIDE OF THE SURVEYED LINE, ON APRIL 
10, 1908 AS NOTED BY J. A. CLEMMER, CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY 
COMMISSIONERS, APPARENTLY SET A STONE FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF 
THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 29-20-12 TO END THIS 
ROAD SURVEY.  

 HIS SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: 
1) THIS ROAD EXTENDS EAST ON THE 1/8TH SECTION LINE FOR 1/2 MILE TO THE 

STONE HE FOUND AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE SE1/4 OF THE SE1/4 OF 
SECTION 29-20-12 TO BEGIN THIS ROAD SURVEY 
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